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Hal S. Shaftel

Tel 212.801.2164
Fax 212.801.6400
shaftelh@gtlaw.com

April 17,2025
VIA ECF
Honorable John P. Mastando, U.S.B.J.
United States Bankruptcy Court
Southern District of New York
One Bowling Green
New York, NY 10004

Re: In re Eletson Holdings, Inc. et al., Case No. 23-10322 (JPM)

Dear Judge Mastando:

We write on behalf of our clients: Apargo Limited, Fentalon Limited, and Desimusco
Trading Limited (collectively, the “Preferred Shareholders™), the three Preferred Shareholders of
Eletson Gas LLC. ECF 1586, 1587. We are aware of the multiple motions filed yesterday by
Eletson Holdings, Inc. (“Motions”), as well as the letters filed today by Reed Smith (ECF 1610)
and Rolnick Kramer Sadighi LLP (“RKS”). ECF 1611.

At this point, we do not believe that any of the Motions are directed at the Preferred
Shareholders, but we continue our review of them. To allow sufficient time for that review, and
in the event that we conclude that it is necessary for the Preferred Shareholders to respond to the
Motions in any way, we join Reed Smith and RKS in requesting a reasonable adjournment of the
time period to respond to the Motions.

Respectfully,
/s/ Hal S. Shaftel

Hal S. Shaftel
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